OFFICE OF THE CITY TREASURER
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

WAYNE F. WHITTOW
CITY TREASURER

DATE: August 28, 2001

TO: Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager
Common Council - City Clerk
Room 205, City Hall

FROM: ;{—%James L. Hanna, Deputy City Treasurer
C City Treasurer's Office

RE: File Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment

Tax Key No. 248-0163-100-9

Address: 4223 N 48th St

Applicant/Requester: Ira Howell

2001-1 Inrem, Parcel 188

Case, 01CV002799, Acquired 07/30/01
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Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties accrue
monthly, figures are listed for three months. The administrative costs in the amount of

$1,370.00 have been paid.

TAX YEARS IF PAID IN SEP | IF PAID IN OCT | IF PAID IN NOV

1998 - 2000 $3,463.60 $3,463.60 $3,463.60
Interest 524.33 557.62 590.91
Penalty 36.99 39.64 42.28
TOTAL* 4,024.92 4,060.86 4,096.79

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or
rental reimbursement.
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City Hall, Room 103 * 200 East Wells Street ¢ Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
Telephone: (414) 286-2240 » FAX: (414) 286-3186 « TDD: (414) 286-2025
E-Mail: ctreas@ci.mil.wi.us ¢ Web Page: http://www.ci.mil.wi.us/citygov/treasurer/MenuTres.htm
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